Somerville, MA 02143

OBJECTIVES + SKILLS

Beginning with a career in languages, my time working in France led to a fascination with urban landscape planning and design. Now in landscape architecture, my independent coursework has been about studying urban forest composition, advanced mapping techniques, and exploring processes for municipal involvement in urban open space plans.

Autocad

Rhino 3d + V-Ray

ArcGIS

Microsoft Office - Word, Excel, PowerPoint

Adobe Creative Suite - Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, After Effects

WORK EXPERIENCE

Present	Landscape Designer, Brown, Richardson + Rowe, Boston, MA Designing, managing, and visualising landscape architecture projects across Massachussetts
2016 summer	Recruitment Assistant, Harvard University Graduate School of Design, Cambridge, MA Independently create materials for the launch of a recruitment grant initiative for STEM work at the GSD
2016 summer	Co-Founder, Northcross Landscapes, Boston Metropolitan Area Designed and installed residential planting and maintenance plans for area clients
2015 summer	Researcher, Urbanization in the Gold Mines of Amazonia, Puerto Maldonado, Peru Collected stories, photos, and GIS data to map gold mining settlements for future land use prediction
2014 summer	Landscape Architecture Intern, Mosbach Paysagistes, Paris, France Communication liaison between Catherine Mosbach and English-speaking clients and employees
2010-2013	French Instructor, St. George's Independent School, Collierville, Tennessee Independently planned and executed interactive approach to French for middle school
Fall 2009	French Instructor, Rhodes College, Memphis, Tennessee Independently taught full-time course load using full language immersion method
2008-2009	French Teacher, St. Mary's Episcopal School, Memphis, Tennessee Planned and executed interactive approach to French for middle school through high school
2006-2008	English Instructor, University of Nantes, Nantes, France Taught conversational fluidity through small focus group approach
	EDUCATION.
2016-2013	E D U C A T I O N Master's in Landscape Architecture Harvard University Graduate School of Design - Cambridge, Massachussets
2007-2008	Master's in Comparative Literature Université de Nantes - Nantes, France
2002-2006	Bachelor of Art in French Literature University of the South - Sewanee, Tennessee